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From: 
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Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
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ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING QUICK TAKE AMENDMENT OF CERTIFICATE 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 2:18 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =009194) 

Attachments: 03869-Q9.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

4/27/2009 
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Kimberley Pena O~t>53S 

From: 


Sent: 


To: 


Cc: 


Subject: 


Kimberley Pen a 

Tuesday, March 10, 2009 11 :25 AM 

'CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com' 

Dorothy Menasco 

FW: Requested documents - Kimberly Pen a 

Attachments: FPSC Connections outside certificated areas.PDF; Attchmnt FPSC Ltr Jan1609 customers outside 
Certificated Area.xls; Exhibit N_fountain Lakes.PDF - - - -

Mr. Smith, thank you for your help in this matter. 

Kimberley M. Pefia 
Records Manager Assistant 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
p.,.AdmiDistndve_Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Df3~ -DB 
DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Smith, Carl D. [mailto:CDSmith2@aquaamerica.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10,2009 11:19 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Cc: Smith, Carl D. 
Subject: Requested documents - Kimberly Pena 

Carl Smith 
Director, Corporate Development 
1100 Thomas Ave. 
Leesburg. FL 34748 
Direct: 352 435 4024 
Fax: 352 787 6333 

3/10/2009 


mailto:Filings@psc.state.fl.us
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
UTRMA I. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850) 4 13-6770 

August 15,2008 

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, Florida 32314-5256 

Re: Docket No. 080535-WU 

Dear Mr. Twomey: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for quick-take amendment and application for 
amendment of Certificate No. 053-W to extend water senice to certain territory (Lake Osbome) in 
Palm Beach County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 12,2008, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office ofGeneral Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SWMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, F Z  32399-0850 
AD AWrmstive Aftion / Equal Opporrunity Employer 

PSC Website h t t p J / w . f l o r l d . p m  Internet Emnil: mntac t~s tr te f l .us  
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl e rk 

Docket No. 080S3S-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 Title: Application for quick-take amendment of Water Certificate No. 
053-W and application for amendment of Water Certificate No. 
053-W to extend water service to certain territory (lake 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc . Osborne) in Palm Beach County, by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

FPSC, CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 
&'dminiltntivc PArties CouOIDer 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: DOCUMENT NO. 1:2 ~2 - iii 
last Day to Suspend : D1STRIDunON: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ( ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(,0· indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current~ 
l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8 . 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission COl1111ission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34 . 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng 0ff icer (s) Prehearln!) Off'lcer 

COl1111issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

CT I ED J MM J AG J SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Conmlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COl1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080535-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Title: Application for quick-take amendment and application for 
amendment of Certificate No. 053-W to extend water service to 
certain territory (lake Osborne) in Palm Beach County, by Aqua 
Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: _________ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" O· i ndi cates OPR) r-----..,I-------.-..::...:.,x=~--.:..,.x~--,-------r-..:.c..::.'---..,I--'------.-....::...;:....:....~------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Rieger [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. Initial Application Received 
2. Follow-up Application Received 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. Standard Order 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .lL Commi s s i on Panel -­ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -­

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0812112008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 lcer sff· ( ) P hre eanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Dates 

Current 

08/12/2008 
09/26/2008 
10/30/2008 
11/ 13/ 2008 
12/ 03/ 2008 
01/02/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CTIEDI MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

J X 1 1 1 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08)212008
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl prF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff S Rieger [!] Current CASR revision level 

I. Follow-up Application Received 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7 . 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs II. 

12. 
l3. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x...Col1111ission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/27/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0fficer(s) P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l11111SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

10/30/2008 
11/13/2008 
12/03/2008 
01/02/2009 

Dates 

Current 

09/26/2008 
01/13/2009 
01/26/2009 
02/16/2009 
03/16/2009 

COl1111issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X 1 J I I I 

COl1111issioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
Approved:

Where one COl1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COl1111ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080535-WU Date Docketed: 08/1212008 

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

Official Filing Date: Expiration : 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK CECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r----,----.-~X7""""'--,----:X-:----.----.------r----,------,r------, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due 

OPR Staff S Rieger ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

l. Follow-up Appl ication Received SAME 

2. Staff Recommendation 01/13/2009 
3. Aqenda 01/26/2009 
4 . Standard Order 02/16/2009 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 03/16/2009 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Convni ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

H. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/12/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Convnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Dates 

Current 

09/26/2008 
02/19/2009 
03/03/2009 
03/23/2009 
04/23/2009 

Convn;ss;oners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Convniss;oners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is CalM 

Date:
assigned the full Convn;ssion decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev . 04/07) .;, COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ./ 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 080S3S-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Title: Application for quick-take amendment and application for 
amendment of Certificate No. OS3-W to extend water service to 
certain territory (lake Osborne) in Palm Beach County, by Aqua
Utilities Florida, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
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

OPR Staff S Rieger ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Follow-up Appl ication Received 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. Standard Order 
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31 . 

32. 
Full Commission ...x... Commi s s i on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/11/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows : 

- Hearinq 0ff icer s( ) P hre earlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

02/19/2009 
03/03/2009 
03/23/2009 
04/23/2009 

Dates 

Current 

09/26/2008 
03/05/2009 
03/17/2009 
04/06/2009 
05/06/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CTTED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ./ 
Docket No.080535-WU Date Docketed: 08/12/2008 Title: Application for quick-take amendment and application for 

amendment of Certificate No. 053-W to extend water service to 
certain territory (lake Osborne) in Palm Beach County, by Aqua 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. Utilities Florida, Inc. 

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
Program Module Bl(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

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
Full Commission ..x.. Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/23/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

f- Hearlng 0 flcer(s) P hre eanng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlsSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

03/05/2009 
03/17/2009 
04/06/2009 
05/06/2009 

Dates 

Current 

09/26/2008 
03/26/2009 
04/07/2009 
04/27/2009 
OS/27/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I J 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I J J 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


